

Ms Uma Springford
Senior Development Manager

MIRVAC PROJECTS PTY LTD
Level 1, 2 Davy Road
Eveleigh New South Wales 2015

17/01/2020

Dear Ms Springford

**Locomotive Workshop (Bays 5 - 15) (SSD-8449-Mod-6)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to application SSD-8449-Mod-6, for the Locomotive Workshop (Bays 5 - 15).

The Department's records indicate we have not yet received landowner's consent for this application. Please arrange to provide this information at your earliest convenience, by lodging through your dashboard on the Major Project's website.

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Dickson, who can be contacted on 8275 1032/ at emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Amy Watson
Team Leader
Key Sites